



Thomas Bartram RIBA  
Associate

Thomas joined Darling Associates in 2014, following 5 years at Foster + Partners. Since joining, Thomas has been working on a selection of residential projects ranging from affordable to high end, including Ashbridge Street, Woodberry Park and 35 Marylebone High Street.

Thomas graduated from the School of the Built Environment, Oxford Brookes University in 2009. Prior to joining Darling Associates, he worked for Foster + Partners in London, on a range of international projects in Moscow, Hong Kong, and Morocco, alongside residential and commercial projects in central London.

Current projects include the interior architecture of a 183 residential unit scheme in North London, incorporating pool/gym/spa facilities and a high end residential development consisting of 19 apartments and 5 Townhouses, working alongside Dixon Jones Architects.

**Qualifications**

2013 ARB, RIBA  
2013 Part III (P.G.Dip)  
2009 Part II (P.G.Dip)  
2006 Part I (BA Hons Architecture)

**Education**

2012 - 2013 University of Westminster  
Postgraduate Diploma in  
Professional Practice in Architecture

2007 - 2009 Oxford Brookes  
PGDip Architecture

2003 - 2006 University of Nottingham  
BArch Bachelor of Architecture

**Experience**

2016 - present Darling Associates, London  
Associate

2014 - 2016 Darling Associates, London  
Architect

2013 - 2014 Foster + Partners, London  
Architect

2009 - 2012 Foster + Partners, London  
Architectural Assistant (Part II)

2009 - 2009 Spacecraft Architects, London  
Architectural Assistant (Part II)

2006 - 2007 Marsh:Grochowski  
Architects, Nottingham  
Architectural Assistant (Part I)

**Portfolio**

**The W1, Marylebone**

Thomas has run a large team for the last 3 years on site detailing and designing the interiors for 19 apartments and 5 townhouses in the heart of Marylebone

**Park Tower Hotel, Knightsbridge**

Enhancement, extension and restoration of the iconic hotel casino in Knightsbridge

**Woodberry Park, London**

Interior architect for development of 183 residential units, incorporating pool, spa & gym areas

**Ashbridge Street, London**

Feasibility study for 30 residential units on constrained and confined urban site

**Principal Place, London (Foster + Partners)**

Mixed used development site consisting of 50 storey, 180 unit residential tower, and 56,000 sqm of commercial office space

**Sugar Quay, London (Foster + Partners)**

Successful planning application, changing existing commercial site use to 165 unit new build residential development